
BOARD MEETING: Regular Meeting   
DATE:   Wednesday, April 26, 2023 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Cafeteria 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of April 26, 2023   (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session        (Board Action) 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 Internal Claims Auditor Report 
 Student Representative Update 
 Superintendent Update 

- 2023-2024 District Priorities 
- Finger Lakes Technical and Career Center  

 Administrative Update 
 School Business Administrator Update 

IX. Board Reports 
 Policy Committee  

X. WFL BOCES 2023-2024 Budget      (Board Action) 
XI. WFL BOCES Board of Education Candidates     (Board Action) 
XII. 2023-2024 District Priorities       (Board Action)   
XIII. Business          (Board Action) 

• Discards 
• Treasurer’s Report  

XIV. Personnel         (Board Action) 
•  Resignations 
•  Amended Appointment 
•  Teacher Tenure Appointments 
•  Temporary Teacher Substitute  
•  Leave of Absence 

XV. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action)  
 Volunteer 
 Substitutes 

- Teachers 
- Teacher Aide  

XVI. Adjournment               (Board Action)   



Regular Meeting                      April 26, 2023 
 
Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, April 26, 2023 at _______ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 
Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Steven Mark 
   Joseph Callaghan   Gail Musnicki 

Jacob Hall   Angela Rischpater 
   Amie Levine   Maura Sullivan  
   Kelley Louthan     
 

Members Absent:      
 

Also Present:  Kevin Swartz, Chad Hunt, Kristina A. Saucke, Nicole J. Green, Katherine Piedici, 
Lindsey Evershed-Pursel, Nedelcho Neumann and Pamela Claes. 
 

A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President  
Jacob Hall. 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
April 26, 2023 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 

Motion:      
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m.   
for the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _______ p.m. 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
The Board of Education of the Naples Central School District, at its April 26, 2023 meeting, 
approved the 2023-2024 tentative administrative budget (Part 1) of the Wayne-Finger Lakes 
Board of Cooperative Educational Services in the amount of $3,656,500.  
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
The Board of Education of the Naples Central School District cast one vote for _____________ 
to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Board for a two or three-year term effective July 1, 
2023. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain: 



Regular Meeting                      April 26, 2023 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
The Board of Education of the Naples Central School District cast one vote for _____________ 
to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Board for a two or three-year term effective July 1, 
2023. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain: 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
The Board of Education of the Naples Central School District cast one vote for _____________ 
to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Board for a two or three-year term effective July 1, 
2023. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain: 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
The Board of Education of the Naples Central School District cast one vote for _____________ 
to a seat on the Wayne-Finger Lakes BOCES Board for a two or three-year term effective July 1, 
2023. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain: 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
 

Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the 2023-2024 District Priorities as presented. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

•  Resolved that approval be given for the following to be declared surplus property and approval   
given to discard as per Policy #5250: 
-  High School Library Discards:  
  New Moon: One Copy 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Treasurer’s monthly reports as follows: 
For the period ending March 2023. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 



Regular Meeting                      April 26, 2023 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented:  
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the resignation of Jennifer Hubbard, as a  
Temporary Typist, with regret, effective April 29, 2023. 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the resignation of Margaret Welch, as an 
Elementary School Teacher, with regret, effective June 24, 2023. 

 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following amended probationary 
appointment of Jennifer Lester, to a probationary term of three (3) years beginning retroactive 
to September 2, 2020 and expiring on June 30, 2023, as Elementary Education Teacher, 
effective September 2, 2020.  The certification area and status are Pre-Kindergarten, 
Kindergarten, and Grades 1-6, Permanent; Students with Disabilities Grades 1-6, Professional; 
and Reading Teacher, Permanent.  Salary for this position will be Step 21 of the 2021-2022 
Distribution Schedule –Masters. This appointment is made in accordance with and subject to 
Education Law, and the regulations of the Commissioner of Education, and the by-laws of the 
Board of Education. 

 

•  Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following tenure appointments: 

 

- Gretchen Pulver, to tenure as a Library Media Specialist, effective July 1, 2023. The 
certification area and status is Library Media Specialist, Professional.  Salary for the 2023-
2024 school year will be Step 16 of the 2023-2024 Salary Distribution Schedule – Masters. 
This appointment is in accordance with and subject to Education Law, the regulations of 
the Commissioner of Education, and the by-laws of the Board of Education. 

 

- Ellen Ellison, to tenure as a Science Teacher, effective July 1, 2023.  The certification area 
and status is Biology 7-12, Initial.  Salary for this position will be Step 6 of the 2023-2024 
Distribution Schedule – Masters.  This appointment is in accordance with and subject to 
Education Law, the regulations of the Commissioner of Education, and the by-laws of the 
Board of Education.  

 

- Cassandra S. Montemarano, to tenure as an Elementary Reading Teacher, effective July 1, 
2023.  The certification area and status is Reading, Permanent; Special Education, 
Permanent; and Pre-Kindergarten, Kindergarten and Grades 1-6, Permanent. Salary for this 
position will be Step 22 of the 2023-2024 Distribution Schedule – Masters.  This 
appointment is in accordance with and subject to Education Law, the regulations of the 
Commissioner of Education, and the by-laws of the Board of Education. 

 

- Jennifer Lester, to tenure as an Elementary Education Teacher, effective July 1, 2023.    
Pre-Kindergarten, Kindergarten, and Grades 1-6, Permanent; Students with Disabilities 
Grades 1-6, Professional; Students with Disabilities Birth – Grades 2, Professional; and 
Reading Teacher, Permanent.  Salary for this position will be Step 23 of the 2023-2024 
Distribution Schedule – Masters. This appointment is in accordance with and subject to 
Education Law, the regulations of the Commissioner of Education, and the by-laws of the 
Board of Education. 
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Temporary appointment for 
   the 2022-2023 School Year: 

-    Ellen Aymerich, 6091 Gulick Road, Naples, NY 14512, as a Substitute Teacher, at the rate 
of $35.00/hour, effective April 24, 2023 through June 30, 2023. 

 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the request of Brianna Battin, Typist, for  

an unpaid leave of absence commencing July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



Regular Meeting                      April 26, 2023 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Volunteers: 
Name                 Position  Address 
Jessica Witherow      Volunteer  7 Vine Street, Naples, NY 14512   

 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute appointments, 
pending a successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the 
fingerprinting process: 
Name          Position       Address 

     Valerie Dixon      Teacher  5109 County Road 36, Honeoye, NY 14471 
     Barbara Hawks      Teacher Aide  7451 County Road 12, Naples, NY 14512  
   

c. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute appointments, 
pending a successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the 
fingerprinting process effective April 24, 2023: 
Name          Position       Address 

     Jessie Olney      Teacher   9884 Gulick Road, Naples, NY 14512       

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of April 26, 2023 is hereby adjourned at 
_______ p.m.  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 





 

 

 
 

NCS 2023-24 District Priorities 
 

Mission Statement: The Naples CSD challenges and supports all students to develop their diverse talents and 
abilities in a safe environment with rigorous opportunities.  Students will graduate with the skills and confidence 
needed to excel in their chosen pursuits. 
 
Priority Area #1: Foundational Academic Skills 
 
We will work collaboratively to maximize the impact of our instruction through focus upon factors that most 
significantly impact student instruction and alignment across all tiers. 
 

 Create clarity and alignment, both horizontally and vertically, across contents. 
 Explore opportunities to develop meaningful course offerings that align with student career interests. 
 Engage in research based professional development opportunities which will benefit student learning. 
 Align interventions to previous teaching; analyze data to differentiate supports for students. 

 
Priority #2: Foundational Social and Emotional Skills & Supports 
 
We will work collaboratively to provide all NCS students to ensure they possess the skills and confidence necessary 
to engage productively in the school setting. 
 

 Maintain layers of social/emotional support provided to students & families. 
 Ensure all NCS students are connected to a trusted adult who advocates for their needs. 
 Recognize and celebrate success and accomplishments of students. 
 Regularly assess students social/emotional needs and allow that data to drive supports. 

 
Priority Area #3: Opportunities for All NCS Students 
 
Work collaboratively to create pathways that foster student participation and engagement in both academic and 
extra-curricular experiences. 
 

 Regularly assess levels of student participation and identify the factors that drive participation decisions. 
 Work to eliminate barriers to participation. 
 Be mindful of long-term Covid impact on students; ensure data drives responses & interventions. 
 Seek ways to connect NCS graduates and community members to our students as they make initial 

decisions regarding career pathways. 
 
Priority #4: Creating a Safe and Effective Learning Environment 
 
Work collaboratively to provide safe and appropriate facilities that support student learning, arts, and athletics. 
 

 Continue district planning work through the construction phase of the 2023 capital project. 
 Engage in conversations that may drive future capital projects, identifying priority areas of need and options 

that support improvements. 
 Continue to be forward thinking with technology integration & how it can support learning as well as safety 
 Engage in professional development opportunities that improve the safety & well being of the NCS 

community. 




















































	01 - Regular Meeting of April 26, 2023 - AGENDA - Initial.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of April 26, 2023 - BLANK MINUTES
	03 - Internal Claims Auditor Report - October 1, 2022 - March 31, 2023
	04 - 2023-2024 NCS District Priorities
	05 - WFL BOCES 2023-2024 Annual Report
	11 - Treasurer's Report - March 2023



